@ motorola

Date: February 7, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56AC3,

This is to request a Class |l Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56AC3, Model:
XT2231-2 (approval date: 01/27/2022)

The change filed under this application is:

4 Change PCB1.2 to PCB1.0

& To fit the A+G sensor, some traces/lines were modified. There are no impacts to
other parts.

¢ Delete HPF on 5G WIFI path and reduced 2.4G WIFI 802.11b maximum transmit
power. The change only effects 2.4G WIFI TX power.

The changes listed above have no impact to WWAN functionality or performance.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: IHDT56AC3 as a Class ||

Permissive Change in this device.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Posien e

Jeff Narducci

Director, Global Regulatory Compliance

narducci@motorola.com
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